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From: Ailish Lilley

Sent: 19 September 2017 10:54

To: Planning

Cc: Rob Smith

Subject: RE: Woodsmith Mine (Formerly Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation),,
Sneatonthorpe, - NYM/2017/0615/FL

Hi Rob

As the phase 4 noise management plan concludes that phase 4 operating concurrently with the end of phase 3 will
be able to comply with noise limits, and the drilling rig has generally operated without complaint and at lower levels
generally | have no objection to the extension of this time limit.

Regards

Ailish Lilley

Environmental Health Officer
Commercial Regulation
Environmental Services
Scarborough Borough Council
Town Hall

St Nicholas Street
Scarborough

Y011 2HG






